From: Dave Anderson

Sent: 17 August 2008 09:04

To: Julie Thompson

Cc: Jane Turner; Marshall Poulton; Mark Turley; Tom Aitchison

Subject: RE: Sent on behalf of Willie Gallagher

Willie Thanks I'll ask Marshall to review the programme with Mark Turley and see what we can do without unduly

affecting our own budget profile. We'll get back to you as soon as possible and will aim to work the maintenance
programme to minimise disruption to the tram and the public transport network. | am not sure about arrangements
for other utilities but | would hope that we ought to be able to restrict them to emergency repairs only in

MUDFA affected areas of the city. Regards Dave

From: Julie Thompson [mailto:Julie. Thompson@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: Fri 15/08/2008 14:35

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Jane Turner

Subject: Sent on behalf of Willie Gallagher

Dave,

At the tie Board on Wednesday August 13", amongst other things, the Board considered the Traffic Management
arrangements for both MUDFA and InfraCo. | attach for your information a copy of the Programme. The Board
commented on the importance of coordinating the Tram Works with all other planned Traffic Management schemes
for Utilities and Road Maintenance & Enhancements. If schemes are non-critical, is there a possibility that they can
be rescheduled until the peak of the Tram works has passed?

| am sure that this coordination issue is a high priority for your staff and my staff would be happy to provide with
further detail if that would help.

Kind Regards,
Willie

Willie Gallagher
Chairman

tie limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:  +44
Fax. +44

Email: willie.qallagher@tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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